Kerm Veale

From: Amanda Minshull

Sent: Monday, 6 December 2021 4:25 PM

To: DCU BSO

Subject: TP - 20211206 - 185-189 Shore Street West, Cleveland - New CRDC for signage
Attachments: IMG_0475.jpg; IMG_0478.jpg

Good afternoon, %Z

Can a CRDC please be raised for 185-189 Shore Street West, Cleveland for unlawful signage: attached.

| am investigating car parking issues for Raby Bay Harbour who are also using this@ overflow of parking.

Regards,

Amanda Minshull

Development Control Officer

Development Control

Redland City Council

P +617 3829 8733 ‘ o @

&y Rediand ((' Redlands @

CITY COUNCIL coazsil

| acknowledge the traditional custodians of the @
lands and seas where | work. | pay my respects
to Elders, past, present and future.
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Ker:z Veale

—_— e > |
From: Samantha Keenan
Sent: Friday, 28 January 2022 10:56 AM
To: Samantha Keenan
Subject: Raby bay sign

22/12/2027111:08:19 am

Sent from my iPhone

Contrary to Public Interest
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Ker:x Veale

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Sent from my iPhone

Contrary to Public Interest

Samantha Keenan

Friday, 28 January 2022 2:35 PM
Samantha Keenan

Raby bay car park 2
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Kerry Veale

From: Samantha Keenan

Sent: Thursday, 3 March 2022 2:21 PM

To: Samantha Keenan

Subject: 20220303 - CRDC526184 - 14 day letter to remove sign at 185-189 Shore Street

West, Cleveland

Attachments: 2022-03-03_14-20-27-592.pdf @
The document scanned by Samantha Keenan on 2022-03-03 is attached in this e-ma@@
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Redland

CITY COUNCI

Q

3

Redland City Counail
ABN 86 058 929 428

Cnr Bloomfield & Middle Sts

Cleveland Qld 4163

PO Box 21,
Cleveland Qld 4163

Telephone 07 3829 8999
Facsimile 07 3829 8765

Email rcc@redland.qld.gov.au

L www.redland.qld.gov.au

02 March 2022 @
Our Reference4

LPJP Pty Ltd As Trustee @

PO Box 772

CLEVELAND QLD 4163 \

To: LPJP Pty Ltd,

RE: Advertising Sign at 185-189 Shore Street W@eland
Council has concerns about the advertising sign whighmieretted at the above address.
(photo attached). &

The advertising subordinate local law (“the lo% ows that this sign is considered
as a billboard sign. Generally, the local law % ermit billboard signs.
Considering the sign would generally no tted under the local law. Council asks
for the following:

e That the signage be remo% 7th March 2022.

A statutory notice and/or Pen ement Notice (fine) may be issued, if the sign

is not removed by 17" M

In stating the above, othefign options are available via an application process. If
you would like to considex furtker signage options, please call Samantha Keenan on

(07) 3289 8266.

Yours sincerely

Q)

Samantha K
Techni mpliance Officer
Develop tandards Team
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Thursday, 3 March 2022 10:42:58 AM - Search
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Ker:x Veale '

From: Samantha Keenan

Sent: Thursday, 10 March 2022 2:22 PM

To: 'account@rabybayharbour.com’

Subject: 20220310 - CRDC526184 - Signage at 185-189 Shore Street West, Cleveland

Good Afternoon, @

In relation to the removal of the existing sign at 185-189 Shore Street West, Cleveland, | ca %that Council
will extend the removal date to 15" April 2022.

Any questions please contact me.

Kind regards

Samantha Keenan
Technical Compliance Officer

Development Standards
Redland City Council

P +617 3829 8266
<

Frediand ' Rediands

I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the @
lands and seas where | work. | pay my respects
to Elders, past, present and future.

From: Paul Hoelscher

Sent: Wednesday, 9 March 2022 4:0
To: Samantha Keenan <Samantha.Kggna
Subject: RE: 20220309 - CRDC52

redland.qld.gov.au>
ignage at 185-189 Shore Street West, Cleveland

Hey Sam,

Happy for an extension to 1%

Cheers %
Paul %
From: tional [mailto:account@rabybayharbour.com]

Sent: Wednesday; ch 2022 2:52 PM
To: Samantha Keenan <Samantha.Keenan@redland.qgld.gov.au>; Paul Hoelscher

<Paul.Hoelscher@redland.qld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: 20220309 - CRDC526184 - Signage at 185-189 Shore Street West, Cleveland

Samantha,

Thanks for all this information. We are now organising with Cleveland Signs make us a sign as Per RCC requirements.

1
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Also can you pls ask Paul Hoelscher to give us an extension perhaps until the middle of April to get this sign
corrected.

Thank you

Kind Regards,

Administrator %
UI International Pty Ltd
Tel 0730503068

From: Samantha Keenan [mailto:Samantha.Keenan@redland.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 9 March 2022 2:44 PM

To: 'account@rabybayharbour.com’ <account@rabybayharbour.co
Cc: Paul Hoelscher <Paul.Hoelscher@redland.qgld.gov.au> O
tre est, Cleveland

Subject: FW: 20220309 - CRDC526184 - Signage at 185-189 Shore S

Hi

In relation to our most recent discussion regarding the signaggyfo perty, | can confirm that the property is

zoned as Principal Centre and the use of a Pillar Sign would be #d a permitted sign which does not require

an application as long as it meets the criteria in the local law

As there are two separate properties for the car park | can@why you can’t have two signs, however | will liaise

with my Team Leader to confirm if this is correct.
Kind regards

Samantha Keenan &
Technical Compliance Officer
Development Standards

Redland City Council

P +617 3829 8266 \
‘t‘ Redland f g ds
U CITY COUNCIL Y a 3 1

I acknowledge the traditional cus s of the

lands and seas where | .| pay my respects
to Elders, past, present@ :

Cc: Paul Hoelscher <Paul.Hoelscher@redland.qld.gov.au>
Subject: 20220309 - CRDC526184 - Signage at 185-189 Shore Street West, Cleveland

Hi

Paae 10 of 70



Please find attached the Redland City Council Subordinate Local Law 1.4 (Installation of Advertising Devices) 2017. As
discussed, a possible solution for signage on the property would be a Pillar Sign (please refer to the definition and
criteria for a Pillar Sign on page 31).

In relation to the extension of time for the removal of the existing sign from 17 March 2022 to 01 April 2022, could
you please reply to this email detailing the reasons for the extension.

If you have any further questions please contact me on 3829 8266.
Kind regards

Samantha Keenan
Technical Compliance Officer
Development Standards
Redland City Council

&
(o5
N
S

&) Redland ((, el

| acknowledge the traditional custodians of the
lands and seas where | work. | pay my respects
to Elders, past, present and future.

DISCLAIMER: %

This email is intended for the named recipients only. Information in this em ttachments may be confidential, privileged or subject to
copyright. Any reproduction, disclosure, distribution, or other disseminagions prohibited, unless authorised by the author. Use of this email, or
any reliance on the information contained in it or its attachments, other f{{an ¢ addressee, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in
error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of th e and attachments. Neither Redland City Council nor the sender warrant
that this email does not contain any viruses or other unsolicited ite

Please consider the environment before you print this e-mail or an chments.
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Kerry Veale

From: office@clevelandsigns.com.au

Sent: Thursday, 17 March 2022 1:49 PM

To: Samantha Keenan

Subject: Ul international overflow parking signs
Attachments: IMG_1202,jpg

Samantha,

Regards, phone:3286 2663 @@
Cleveland Signs \

PO Box 88

Cleveland QLD 4163

Unit 12 7-9 Grant Street :;

Cleveland QLD 4163 @

&

&
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S
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&
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Contrary to Public Interest
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RESTAURANTS

ok Hyq RESTAURANT
T ‘ %oo P OVERFLOW
T =% RESTAURANT , wia LARKING
N OVERFLOW RESTAURZ
RESTAURANTS PARKING

PARKING

face size = 15000 x 800mm

100 x 100mm timber posts - metal inter fr&@M faces front and back - Digitally printed SAV graphics, with clear protective overlaminate.
@ 200mm wide timber footer panel. :
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Kerry Veale

ey == e mn o va ]
From: Samantha Keenan
Sent: Wednesday, 9 March 2022 2:21 PM
To: ‘account@rabybayharbour.com'
Cc: Paul Hoelscher
Subject: 20220309 - CRDC526184 - Signage at 185-189 Shore Street West, Cleveland
Attachments: SLL1.4 (Installation of Advertising Devices) 2017 (2).pdf @

Please find attached the Redland City Council Subordinate Local Law 1.4 (Installation o@ g Devices) 2017. As
e

discussed, a possible solution for signage on the property would be a Pillar Sign ( s o the definition and
criteria for a Pillar Sign on page 31).

In relation to the extension of time for the removal of the existing sign fro 22 to 01 April 2022, could

you please reply to this email detailing the reasons for the extension.

If you have any further questions please contact me on 3829 8266.
Kind regards @

0O
Samantha Keenan \
Technical Compliance Officer %
Development Standards

Redland City Council @

P +617 3829 8266 @

‘tRedland f ( Redlands
U CITY COUNCIL coastlt
| acknowledge the traditional custodians of t @
ands and seas where | work. | pay my respects

|
to Elders, past, present and future. @

S

<
&

S
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(Installation dvertising Devices)

\@ 2017
<

It is here g%ﬁhat this a true and correct copy of Subordinate Local Law No. 1.4

(Installation dvertising Devices) 2017 made, in accordance with the Local Government
Act 2 e Council of the City of Redland, by resolution dated 8 August 2018

Q \
A. Chesterman
Chief Executive Officer

Subordin@cal Law No. 1.4

Paae 15 of 70
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Redland

CITY COUNCIL

Redland City Council

Subordinate Local Law No. 1.4 (Installation of A
Devices) 2017
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Redland City Council Subordinate Local Law No. 1.4 (Installation of Advertising Devices) 2017 4

Part 1 Preliminary

1 Short title

This subordinate local law may be cited as Subordinate Local Law_No. 1.4
(Installation of Advertising Devices) 2017.

2 Purpose and how it is to be achieved @

1) The purpose of this subordinate local law is to supplem Law No. 1
(Administration) 2015 which provides for a legal and %0 rd) framework for
a

the administration, implementation and enforcement o 1 government’s

local laws, subordinate local laws and other re powers, and for
miscellaneous administrative matters.

(2)  The purpose is to be achieved by providing for—
@ various matters regarding the granting of “approvals for prescribed

activities; and

(b) further specification of the defi elevant to various prescribed
activities. <

3) In particular, the purpose of this su@ local law is to supplement the legal
and procedural framework for the ";- C activity named in schedule 1, section

1.

3 Authorising local law @

The making of the provis inthis subordinate local law is authorised by Local

Law No. 1 (Administr) 5 (the authorising local law).
4 Definitions %
1) Particular w%% in this subordinate local law have the same meaning as
int

provided for uthorising local law.

(2) The dictin schedule 7 defines particular words used in this subordinate
Iocal%

Part 2 %Approval for prescribed activity

egarding the prescribed activity—Authorising local law, ss 6(3),
a), 9(1)(d), 10(3), 12, 13(a), 14(1)(a)

a
(
"\\ edule 1—
% @ names a prescribed activity in section 1; and
(b) prescribes the matters specified in this section for the prescribed activity.
2 For section 6(3) of the authorising local law, it is declared that section 6(2) of the
authorising local law does not apply to the particular activities stated in section 2

5 M
06
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Redland City Council Subordinate Local Law No. 1.4 (Installation of Advertising Devices) 2017 5

of schedule 1.

3) For section 6(4) of the authorising local law, it is declared that the prescribed
activity named in section 1 of schedule 1 is a category 1 activity.

4) For section 8(2)(a) of the authorising local law, the documents and materials that
must accompany an application for approval for the prescribed activi stated
in section 3 of schedule 1.

5) For section 9(1)(d) of the authorising local law, the local gover ay only
grant an approval for the prescribed activity if it is satisf{e proposed
operation and management of the activity would be consist e additional
criteria prescribed in section 4 of schedule 1. @

(6) For section 10(3) of the authorising local law, the ¢Q ons that must be
imposed on an approval for the prescribed activityted in section 5 of
schedule 1.

(7 For section 10(3) of the authorising local law, thes¢gnditions that will ordinarily
be imposed on an approval for the prescribed-activity’ are stated in section 6 of
schedule 1.

(8) For section 13(a) of the authorising loc e term of an approval for the
prescribed activity is provided for in gecti schedule 1.

9) For section 14(1)(a) of the authorisiYg_losal, law, the further term for renewal or
extension of an approval for the pr. activity is provided for in section 8 of
schedule 1. %

6  Approvals that are non-transfer Authorising local law, s 15(2)
For section 15(2) of the authorisi 3

listed in schedule 2 are non-tran ::: )

Part 3 Appl n to State-controlled roads

calJaw, it is declared that the categories of approval
\Y

7  State-controlled ro hich the local law applies—Authorising local law,

schedule 1

For the purposes definition of road in schedule 1 of the authorising local law, the
State-controll% entified in schedule 6 are roads to which the authorising local law
applies unless ot se provided in the local law.

latéd under the Roadside Advertising Guide of the Department of Transport and Main Roads;

Note g/\gmg
The% dvertising device which is placed on, or visible from, a State-controlled road may—
he

O ire an approval from the Department.

P% Repeal

8 Repeal
This subordinate local law repeals Subordinate Local Law No. 1.4 (Installation of
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Redland City Council Subordinate Local Law No. 1.4 (Installation of Advertising Devices) 2017

6

Advertising Devices) 2015.
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Redland City Council Subordinate Local Law No. 1.4 (Installation of Advertising Devices) 2017 7

Schedule 1 Installation of advertising devices
1. Prescribed activity
Installation of advertising devices.

2. Activities that do not require an approval under the authorising lg aw

(1)  An approval is not required under the authorising local law for ribed
activity if the activity is the installation, erection or display ermitted
advertisement that is visible from a road or other public place. @9

2 A permitted advertisement is an advertising device that is
other public place which is—
@) defined in schedule 3; and \

(b) permitted, installed, erected and displayed Q c@ce with—

m a road or

Q) the prescribed criteria specified in 3; and
(i) the general criteria specified in sehedule’4; and
(iii)  the zone categorization criteriasspecified in schedule 5.

Q
3. Documents and materials that mu % pany an application for an

approval

1) Full details of the proposed adver vice including—

@) the name and address
device will be installgd;

(b) the name and addrgss
advertising de

emises at which the proposed advertising
he person responsible for the installation of the

(© the name (>s of any business which will be advertised on the
advertisingdewce

2 Details of all buildi ork and other work to be carried out under the approval.
3) Details of th&% d place at which the prescribed activity will be undertaken.

4) The prop term of the approval.
(5) The i ny, of the prescribed activity on pedestrian or vehicular traffic.

(6) The materidds, equipment and vehicles to be used in the undertaking of the
ribed activity.

(7 d specifications detailing—
the location of the proposed advertising device; and
<@ % particulars of the content, design, dimensions and construction of the
\ proposed advertising device; and
% (© a site plan, to scale, of the proposed advertising device; and
(d) if the applicant is not the owner of the premises on which the proposed

advertising device is to be installed, erected or displayed, the consent of
the owner of the premises to the installation, erection and display of the

Paage 22 of 70



Redland City Council Subordinate Local Law No. 1.4 (Installation of Advertising Devices) 2017 8

advertising device; and

(e) a copy of each development approval (if applicable) required for the
installation, erection and display of the proposed advertising device; and

()] a pictorial representation of the proposed advertising device.

4. Additional criteria for the granting of an approval %
1) The conduct of the prescribed activity must not— @@\)0
@ result in—

0] harm to human health or safety; or \@
(i) property damage or loss of amenity; or @
(iii)  nuisance; or
(iv)  obstruction of pedestrian or vehicu ffic; or
(v) environmental harm; or
(vi)  environmental nuisance; or
(vii) a potential road safety4i k
(b) adversely affect the amenit% a in which the prescribed activity is
to be undertaken; or

(© significantly obstruct the any premises; or

(d) if an advertising
premises—conflict
a condition of a d

is installed, erected or displayed on
aterial way, with a development approval, or

lopryent approval, about the use of the premises.

2 The installation, erec display of the proposed advertising device must
comply with—
@ the prescr} iteria specified in schedule 3; and
(b)  the gererabgriteria specified in schedule 4; and
(©) the z%ggorization criteria specified in schedule 5.

3) Complia' h the criteria in subsection (2) may be varied if the undertaking of
the pctivity complies with the criteria specified in subsection (1).

5. Conditi t must be imposed on an approval

No

&@; prescribed.

6. < %s that will ordinarily be imposed on an approval

N

The conditions of an approval may—
@ require compliance with specified safety requirements; and

(b) regulate the time within which the prescribed activity must be carried out;
and
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Redland City Council Subordinate Local Law No. 1.4 (Installation of Advertising Devices) 2017 9

7.

)

3)

(o) specify standards with which the undertaking of the prescribed activity
must comply; and

(d) require the approval holder to—
Q) carry out specified additional work such as earthwork and

landscaping; and
(i)  take out and maintain public liability insuranc 'la-)o the

e as spech
local government and produce documentary of the
insurance to the local government before co ent of the
prescribed activity; and

(iii)  give the local government specified ind 'i@d
(iv)  maintain structures erected or instal@ getation planted,

under the approval, in good conditipn;

(V) remove a structure erected or in ; er the approval, at the
end of a stated period; and

(vi)  exhibit specified signage n about the conduct of the
prescribed activity; and

(vii)  construct the advertisiag d:p om specified materials; and

(viii) maintain the advertisig@\}@j’f e in good order and repair; and
(ix) install the adverti': ce at a specified location, or in a
A 4 "

specified manner;
s to illuminate, or control the illumination
vice; and

(x)  take specified

ons of the advertising device.

(xi)  restrict thﬁ%
The conditions of an a may require the approval holder to take specified
measures to— %
@ prevent tosduman health or safety of persons involved in, or affected

by, t ertaking of the prescribed activity; and

(b) prevent f amenity or nuisance resulting from the undertaking of the
ibed activity; and

prese
.-( >hat the undertaking of the prescribed activity does not cause
xl Rsgke movement or obstruction of pedestrian or vehicular traffic.

(©)

conditions of an approval may require the approval holder to take specified

to ensure that the advertising device is installed, erected and displayed
n rdance with—
the prescribed criteria in schedule 3; and
the general criteria specified in schedule 4; and

@

(©) the zone categorization criteria specified in schedule 5.

Term of an approval

1)

The term of an approval must be determined by the local government having
regard to the information submitted by the applicant.
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Redland City Council Subordinate Local Law No. 1.4 (Installation of Advertising Devices) 2017 10

@) The term of the approval must be specified in the approval.

8. Term of renewal of an approval

1) The term for which an approval may be renewed or extended must be determined
by the local government having regard to the information subm y the

¢
9
&
i
©
S
O
&

approval holder.
2 If the local government grants the application, the local govern : t@t specify

S
<
&
&
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Redland City Council Subordinate Local Law No. 1.4 (Installation of Advertising Devices) 2017 11

Schedule 2 Categories of approval that are non-
transferable
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Redland City Council Subordinate Local Law No. 1.4 (Installation of Advertising Devices) 2017 12

Schedule 3 Definitions and prescribed criteria for
installation, erection and display of
advertising devices

Schedule ction 2

1. Awning signs

Above awning sign

&
Tgtme O
>

1) An above awning sign means a sied to the roof of an awning.

(2 If the prescribed activity is_the allation, erection or display of an above
awning sign, the local gove

@ may not be satisfigd_thatithe undertaking of the prescribed activity would
be consistent w} ditional criteria specified in section 4; and

(b) may not g@& oval to undertake the prescribed activity.

Awning fascia sign

@ %awning fascia sign means a sign painted or attached to the front or side face
n awning.
% The criteria prescribed for an awning fascia sign are that the sign must —

@ be directly related to a tenancy in the building on which the sign is
displayed; and

(b)  be contained wholly within the outline of the fascia; and
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Redland City Council Subordinate Local Law No. 1.4 (Installation of Advertising Devices) 2017

13

(o) not project more than 200mm from the fascia.

Created awning sign

(1)
(2)

’_/Jf'f——'—::'ﬁ*ﬁ‘\
CREATED >

AWNING LINE

A created awning sign means a pre-manufattiied sign attached to and extending

beyond the fascia of an awning.
The criteria prescribed for a created anni are that the sign must —
@ advertise the premises on w esign is displayed; and

(b) not project more than G%bove the fascia to which the sign is

attached; and
(©) have a minimum cl T 2.4m between the lowest part of the sign
and ground level df b&low the sign; and

(d) not be longer ths
is attachedzan

(€)

on the fascia.

e
—_——

The criteria prescribed for an under awning sign are that the sign must —

O
@ " R'under awning sign means a sign attached to the underside of an awning.

@ not project beyond the awning outline; and

ercent of the length of the fascia to which the sign

(b) be directly related to a tenancy in the building on which the sign is

displayed; and
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Redland City Council Subordinate Local Law No. 1.4 (Installation of Advertising Devices) 2017 14

(© have a minimum clearance of 2.4m between the lowest part of the sign
and ground level directly below the sign; and

(d) have dimensions not more than—
Q) 2.5m in length; and

(ii) 500mm in height; and @
(iii) 300mm in depth, @Q)

2. Balloon, blimp, kite or cold air inflatable sign @7

1) Balloon, blimp, kite or cold aik i able sign means any fixed or captive
envelope, balloon, blimp, or Kj er a cold air inflatable or lighter than air
device.

2 The criteria prescribed fg a~alloon, blimp, kite or cold air inflatable sign at
premises are that the sign —

(c) fit w ree dimensional space having rectangular sides, where the
sum of theN¥eight, width and depth of the space does not exceed 20m; and

( be tethered to the roof of the premises and must not be floated above the
of; and

@ only be deployed by a qualified operator; and

o have engineering design and certification and be installed in accordance
with the certification; and

%\ 0] be limited to 1 balloon, blimp, kite or cold air inflatable sign per premises.

Also, the advertiser must have in effect and maintain a public liability insurance
policy in an amount not less than $20,000,000.00 against claims for personal
injury and property damage resulting from the display of the sign.
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Redland City Council Subordinate Local Law No. 1.4 (Installation of Advertising Devices) 2017 15

3. Banner sign

1)

)

(3)

1)

Banner freeit i

A banner sign is a temporary sign that is suspended from a or pole with

or without supporting framework displaying a sign apphied ajited to fabric or
similar material of any kind.

The criteria prescribed for a banner sign are that the si@t—
@) not be illuminated; and
(b) not have a face area in excess of 2.4m?per sidexand

(©) only be displayed for a maximum p&(10 14 days within any 90 day
period; and

(d) be affixed flat to a structure that ommodate wind loadings for the

area; and \

(e) not be affixed to a tree, stregtdi le or power pole; and

U] not be erected above the e or on the roof of a building; and

(9) if attached vertically Hding—have a maximum width of 750mm;
and

(h) not project abov% ofline of the building on which the sign is

displayed:; and@
(1) have a mikindu arance of 2.4m between the lowest part of the sign
irectly below the sign.

Also, a limi y ¥ banner sign per street frontage for any premises may be
displayed at& :

A banner freestanding sign is attached to a free-standing pole and is readily
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relocatable.
(2 The criteria prescribed for a banner freestanding sign are that the sign must—
@ not be illuminated; and
(b) not have a face area in excess of 2.5m? per side; and
(©) have a maximum width of 750mm; and @
(d) have a maximum height not greater than 3.5m above grour@@l directly

below the sign; and @@?

(e be positioned immediately adjacent to the shop fro ear the Kkerb,
but not closer than 1500mm; and

) be positioned to ensure a minimum 2m wide ian corridor is kept
clear along the footpath; and

(9) be clear of any vehicle accessway across%th; and

(h) not obstruct access for parking provided for persons with disabilities; and

(i) not be positioned to obstruct or clu@footpath, street landscaping,

furniture or artwork; and
() not be displayed at premises® @lhan during the trading hours for
the premises; and

(k) be secured so as not to cayss estrian or vehicular hazard in windy
conditions. (b

3) Also—
@) the advertiser mus

ffect and maintain a public liability insurance
less than $20,000,000.00 against claims for
personal injur perty damage resulting from the display of the

(b) the maxim

premises(fs
Q) er premises when the street front boundary of the premises
exteeds 15m; and

gf@ sign per full 15m of the street front boundary of the premises.
e_

whop with over 15m of street front boundary is permitted 1 banner freestanding

@ ign and a shop with over 30m street front boundary is permitted 2 banner
< \C D

it¢d to the greater of—

reestanding signs etc.
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Billboard sign

1) A billboard sign is a free-standing display surface, \positioned on the
ground or mounted on 1 or more vertical supports.

(2) If the prescribed activity is the installation, ere jsplay of billboard sign,
the local government—

@) may not be satisfied that the undert the prescribed activity would
be consistent with the additional criteriaxspecified in schedule 4; and

(1)

(2) Rgg;ria prescribed for a blind sign are that the sign must—

ot be illuminated; and
advertise the premises on which the sign is displayed; and

< have a face area not exceeding 50 percent of the area of the blind; and

( have a minimum clearance of 2.4m between any rigid part of the sign and
ground level directly below the sign.
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Boundary fence sign

4

BOUND

) N S @
J M."':

1) A boundary fence sign is a sign painted or otherwise affixe
been designed to permanently delineate or identify

afence that has
alignment or

enclosure.

2 The criteria prescribed for a boundary fence sign @sign must—
@) not be illuminated; and
(b) be wholly contained within the fence a

with the fence on which it is
20m? or 30 percent of the face

(© have a size and form in scale and propottior
displayed and a face area not ex!

area of the fence, whichever iﬁ.. or:

Note
The fence area relates to the
displayed.

(d) if the sign is not paint
the fence.

Bunting sign

1) Ab @includes decorative flags, pennants and streamers.
(2 The,crite rescribed for a bunting sign are that the sign must—
t be illuminated; and
) be affixed to a structure that will accommodate wind loadings in the area;

and
not be affixed to a tree, street light pole or power pole on a local

government controlled area or a road; and

Q \
Q (d) not be placed on premises more than 6m above ground level directly

below the sign; and

(e) be placed wholly within the premises and not beyond the street front
boundary of the premises.
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3 Also, if requested by an authorised person, the advertiser must provide an
engineer’s certification for any structure dedicated for the support of the sign.

9 Community event sign

1) A community event sign is a sign which is displayed at the site of a fete, fair,
festival or other similar event for the primary ose of advertising the fete, fair,
festival or other similar event.

(2)  The criteria prescribed for a commungy e< " are that the sign must—

@) not be illuminated; and

¥uAP period of 30 days prior to the event

(b) only be displayed for a
advertised on the sign; and

(©) not have a face area in
Q) 25mzinar
(i) 5m?inall 'l g zone category areas; and

‘1 ys of the event finishing; and

Rber, 2 community event signs per street front boundary

(d) be removed, wi

(e not exceed
of the pr S.

mtional sign

10 Community eve
1) A comm@vent directional sign is a sign which while not displayed at the

site /fair, festival or other similar event, has the primary purpose of
directin public to the fete, fair, festival or other similar event.
2 T iferia prescribed for a community event directional sign are that the sign

not be illuminated; and
not have a face area in excess of 0.6m? when placed on a road or public

<
\ place; and
(©) not have a face area in excess of 2.4m? when placed on private property;

and

(d)  only be displayed for a maximum period of 14 days prior to the event
advertised on the sign and be removed within 2 days of the event
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©)

11 Construction project sign

(1)

)

(3)

12 Construction nce sign

(€)

(f)

finishing; and

only be erected on private property other than a public place not more than

14 days prior to the event advertised on the sign, and be removed within 2
days of the event finishing; and

be sited so as not to cause unsafe movement or obstruction of Ed/ot ian or
vehicular traffic.

Also— @:))

(a)

(b)
(©)

Construction project sign is a sig

for signs placed on a road or public place, the adver st have in

effect and maintain a public liability insurance poligy, in~an amount not
less than $20,000,000.00 against claims for pex- y and property

damage resulting from the display of the sign; a
a maximum of 15 signs may be displayed on-privdte property; and

a maximum of 10 signs may be displaye nd public places.

wh@@eys information relating to the

n
nature of the development project p r a site as well as the name and

contact details of the developer and
The criteria prescribed for a constr,

(@)
(b)

(©)
(d)

()

ipal consultants.

f“.s project sign are that the sign must—

Zh

not be illuminated; and

not have a face area i sS0f—

Q) 5m2in an i& zone or a centre zone; or

(i)  2.5m?i ining zone category areas; and
@elopment permit; and

relate to a é(&/%
be remov he completion of construction at the site.

Also, only 1& tion project sign per street front boundary may be displayed.

)

(Jn
-

Paae 35 of 70



Redland City Council Subordinate Local Law No. 1.4 (Installation of Advertising Devices) 2017 21

13

)

@)

Display home sign &

)

A construction site fence sign is a sign painted or otherwise affixed parallel with
and confined to the limits of a temporary safety fence of a construction site, along
the boundary or boundaries of the site.

The criteria prescribed for a construction site fence sign are that the sign must—

(@  not be illuminated; and
(b) only contain information related to the project under constryction -e,

example, the project name, project slogan, project develop %truction
company, proposed uses and completion date; and (@.

() not exceed the height of the fence on which the sign .
ithstand the

(d) not be affixed to a fence unless the fence is const
consequent wind or other loads; and @

|Iding development
d

ilding inspection or the

e relate to a construction site where there is
permit and construction works have com

) be removed within 7 days of a successful fina
issue of a certificate of classification;

(g)  only be displayed for a maximum 12 months in a residential

zone. o

4.’~’i

A display ho %a sign which advertises a display home.

The crite escribed for a display home sign are that the sign must—

@) Sgluminated; and

(b) e displayed on premises with a lawfully approved display home;

2

and

only be located on the premises of the display home advertised on the

S/s—(/{nly be displayed for a maximum period of 12 months; and
i not have a face area in excess of 2.4m?: and

sign; and

Q \
% ) not exceed, in number, 1 display home sign per premises.

14

Election polling place sign

(1)

An election polling place sign is an election sign which—
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@) is on a roadway, footpath or public space; and
(b) is in the direct control of a person; and
(c) is located at a polling place at which voting can occur.

(2)  The criteria prescribed for an election polling place sign are that the sigaHqust—
@) not be illuminated; and Q)

(b) not have a face area in excess of 1.2m2, but may be double- nd

&

(© be located adjacent to the polling place; and

(d) only be exhibited while the polling place is conti ua@pled by a
person taking responsibility for the sign; and \

(e) be sited so as not to cause unsafe movement or on of pedestrian or
vehicular traffic, including complying wit parts of schedule 4;
and

()] not constitute a safety hazard.

(3)  Also, no continuous signage device may be exRibitet on a road or other public

place.
15 Election sign &7

9

(1) An gn is a temporary sign advertising a political candidate or
candi registered political party, or a campaign for a Commonwealth, State,
oxJsocal ernment election—

ring an election campaign; or
in relation to a referendum.
o2 criteria prescribed for an election sign are that the sign must—

\ not be illuminated; and
(b) be exhibited in a location that is not a road or other public place, unless

adjacent to an election stall sign; and
(© not adversely affect public safety; and
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(d) not inappropriately impact on the use and enjoyment of land or premises;
and

(e) not excessively affect the visual amenity of an area; and

()] be removed no later than 7 days after the day of the election or referendum
promoted in the sign.

16 Election stall sign %

(1) An election stall sign is an election sign which—

(@) is on a roadway, footpath or public space; and \@

(b) is in the direct control of a person; and
(©) is located within 6m of an election stall. @
(2)  The criteria prescribed for an election stall sign a@ﬁesign must—
@ not be illuminated; and
(b) not have a face area in excess of 1.2 utypay be double-sided; and

(© for each election stall—

. . : Q .
Q) be integrated with the e stand-alone in the form of a
footway sign or a sig n..u on 1 or more vertical supports; and

(i) not exceed, in nu UOIN: ection stall signs, whether stand-alone
(such as a footwa ﬁ; ) or integrated with the stall, or any
combination tions; and

(iii)  be located ng - p

(iv)  be exhibit

ly while the stall is continually occupied by the
person @

ponsibility for the stall; and
(d) be sited so to cause unsafe movement or obstruction of pedestrian or
vehiculax(traifie, including complying with applicable parts of schedule 4;

and \e
(e not constitute a safety hazard.

(3) Also, no @/ous sighage device may be exhibited on a road or other public
place!

lestr gﬁgplay component —high impact sign
(1) lectronic display component —high impact sign is a sign that—

E
< uses an electronic display component; and

has a face area in excess of 4m?; and
(©) is either fixed to a structure or mounted on a vehicle (including a trailer) or

other portable device and the vehicle remains stationary during the display
of the advertising.

an 6m from the stall; and

Z

17

2 The criteria prescribed for an electronic display component —high impact sign are
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that the sign must—

(a)

(b)
(©)
(d)

(€)

have a maximum height not greater than 7.5m above ground level directly

below the sign; and
not have a moving image screen; and

not have flashing, chasing, scrolling or the like display; and
when visible from a road (State-controlled road or local go ii

road)>—be sited and displayed in accordance with the Queenslaad
Government Roadside Advertising Guide; and

have luminance levels not greater than the limit ou@w the table

below——
@2

&
Lighting Industrial and Enviro Residential and
fa

Condition Centre Zone and Open3

ce Community

AN

Zone —_

Purposes Zone

Direct sunlight on | maximum output ma@utput maximum output
total face area of

the sign < \®

N ~—"
Daytime 6000-7000 cd/n@@%-moo cd/m2 | 6000-7000 cd/m2

During

1000 cd/m2 Ocd/m2 600 cd/m2
dawn/dusk and O

inclement
weather N

&

Night time 500 éimz\ ) 350cd/m2 300cd/m2
N\
)] have a min ell time of—
Q) 2 for a road with a speed limit of 80km/h or greater; or
(i) nds for a road with a speed limit of less than 80km/h; and
(@ ha i_nim m spacing between the sign and any other sign containing an

&

(h)

el c display component that is not visible to a driver at the same time

—h

S gg/z\)\ﬁ 250m for a motorway or motorway standard road; and

) 190m for a State-controlled road with a speed limit of 80km/h or

greater; and

(iii) ~ 125m for a State-controlled or local government road with a speed

limit of 70km/h; and

(iv)  75m for a State-controlled road or local government road with a

speed limit of 60km/h or less; and
have minimum spacing between the sign any other sign containing an

electronic display component that is visible to a driver at the same time

of—
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18

1)

()

W

(i)
(i)

greater; and

(iii)
(iv)

less; and

(i)

200m of the sign.

(@)
(b)
(©)

other portable device and th
of the advertising.
The criteria prescribed for an elec

that the sign must—

have no detrimental impact on residential premises and
day from 9:00 p.m. on the day till 6:30 a.m. on the followi
display screen of the sign is visible from any residen

500m for a motorway or motorway standard road; and
375m for a State-controlled road with a speed limit of 80km/h or

if the
ses within

Electronic display component —low impact sign @
;za sign that—

An electronic display component —low impact sig

uses an electronic display component;

has a face area of 4m? or less; and

is either fixed to a structure orgno 1‘n a vehicle (including a trailer) or
ains stationary during the display

0 e Advertising Guide; and

@) not have moving ima reeqy, and
(b) not have flashing, :
(©) when visible frg
road)—be sjte
Governme
(d) have minj

containi
(inclelﬂ%%

ay component —low impact sign are

crolling or the like display; and

(State-controlled road or local government
isplayed in accordance with the Queensland

spacing of 37m between the sign and any other sign
etectronic display component on the same side of the road
lectronic display component on a billboard sign); and

250m for a State-controlled road with a speed limit of 70km/h; and
150m for a State-controlled road with a speed limit of @ or

%off each

=
o

Industrial and
Centre Zone

Residential and
Community
Purposes Zone

(e hz@\iname levels not greater than the limits outlined in the table
n

Environmental
and Open Space
Zone

Qect sunlight on
otal face area
of the sign

maximum output

maximum output

maximum output

Daytime

6000-7000 cd/m2

6000-7000 cd/m2

6000-7000 cd/m2

During
dawn/dusk and

inclement

1000 cd/m2

700cd/m2

600 cd/m2
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weather
Night time 500 cd/m2 350cd/m2 300cd/m2

) have a minimum dwell time of—
(1) 25 seconds for a road with a speed limit of 80km/h @or

(i) 10 seconds for a road with a speed limit of less th

9) have no detrimental impact on residential premises and
day from 9:00 p.m. on the day till 6:30 a.m. on the f

display screen of the sign is visible from any res mises within
200m of the sign.

19 Commercial flag pole sign %

1) A commercial flag pole i
purpose of advertising gr
does not include i

aufabric advertising sign hung from a pole for the
ifying a commercial establishment or activity, but

2 The criteria prescri ra commercial flag pole sign are that the sign must—
@) not havecsfacedarea in excess of 2.4m?; and
(b) have% m height not greater than 6.5m above ground level directly
e sign; and

below th
(©) 2d to 1 sign for every full 20m of street front boundary.
20 Footwa%

1) ay sign is a portable, free-standing sign, normally supported by an ‘A’ or
rted ‘T’ frame, and typically displayed on a footpath.
@ %criteria prescribed for a footway sign are that the sign must—
\ ( not be illuminated; and
% (b) not have a width in excess of 0.75m or a height in excess of 1m; and

(©) be positioned immediately adjacent to the street front boundary or near the
kerb, but not closer than 1500mm; and
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(@) be positioned to ensure that a minimum 2m wide pedestrian corridor is
kept clear along the footpath; and

e be clear of any vehicle accessway across the footpath; and
) not obstruct access for parking provided for persons with disabilities; and

9) not be positioned to obstruct or clutter the footpath, street land :
furniture or artwork; and

(h) not be displayed otherwise than during trading hours; an%?@

(i) not be used for the display of merchandise; and
&

()] be secured so as not to cause a pedestrian or vehi d in windy

conditions; and

(k) not have more than 2 face areas. @
@)  Also— %
(@)  the advertiser must have in effect and maintain~a public liability insurance

policy in an amount not less than $20,0006,8Q0.00 against claims for
personal injury and property damage ting from the display of the sign;

and
Q
(b)  the maximum number of footw at may be erected is limited to
the greater of—

(i)  1sign per premise

(i) 1 sign per full 6 street front boundary of the premises.
Example-

street front boundary is permitted 2 footway signs

A shop with ovek(12
and a shop @ 18m of street front boundary is permitted 3 footway

signs e
21 Footway dining furr%%n

€9 Zoc o fLoco )2

N
@ |

<
otway dining furniture sign is the signage display on dining furniture, such

%ﬁ% as umbrellas and wind breaks on the footpath or visible from a public place.

The criteria prescribed for a footway dining furniture sign displayed on premises
are that the sign must be displayed in accordance with the approval for footway
dining for the premises.
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22 Garage sale sign

1) A garage sale sign is a sign of a temporary nature whi
€)) advertises a garage sale; and ‘\
(b) is displayed for directional purposes. @
2 The criteria prescribed for a garage sale sign are%gn must—
@) not be illuminated; and
(b) not have a face area in excess of 0.6@
(©) not exceed, in number, 4 garage ss; and
(d) not exceed, in number, 3 gar@'ns displayed on a road; and

(e when sited on a road—no d to public infrastructure (e.g. street
signage, power poles, stre re, official traffic signs); and

)] only be displayed for a
and

m period of 2 days prior to the garage sale;

f the garage sale closing; and

() be removed Withi%
(h)  be sited so as @ se unsafe movement or obstruction of pedestrian

or vehicul

23  Home business s,jgaﬁ\
\\ T ]

,,,,,,,,,,

% : .

A home business sign is a sign identifying the name and/or trade, business or
calling of the occupants of a home business premises.

2 The criteria prescribed for a home business sign are that the sign must—

=N,
P

<

@ not be illuminated; and
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(b) be located within the premises or on the fence of the premises; and
(©) not project onto a public place; and
(d) not have a face area in excess of—

(i)  0.25m%or
@i) if the home business is

@Jment
approval—0.5m?; and %
(e not exceed, in number, 1 home business sign per premis

authorised by a

24 [lluminated sign

(1)  An illuminated sign is a sign that has internal @xtemal means of

illumination of the whole or a portion of the sign.

(2)  The criteria prescribed for an illuminated sign are the'sign must—

(@  not be situated within 200m of a resigential zone, unless the sign is not
visible from any premises used for a r&sident¥al purpose; and

(b)  have luminance levels not great
below — O(\

Industrial and Nronmental
Centre Zone d Open Space

,\O one

maximu tp maximum output

e limits outlined in the table

Residential and
Community
Purposes Zone

Lighting
Condition

Direct sunlight on
the total face area

of the sign 4«

maximum output

Daytime 6000~2Q0¥ cd/m2 | 6000-7000 cd/m2 | 6000-7000 cd/m2
During g&wﬁmz 700cd/m2 600 cd/m2
inglement. a”d@%

weather \ NS

Night timg—_ N 500 cd/m2 350cd/m2 300cd/m2

(© e Jlocated within 45m of a set of traffic signals, an intersection, a

ngtabout or a school zone; and

I |

- =0 2
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1) A mobile sign —

@ is a temporary portable self-supporting sign able to display changeable
messages, which is free-standing and may be mounted on wheels to
facilitate movement; but

(b) does not include a footway sign or a real estate sign. @
@) The criteria prescribed for a mobile sign are that the sign must— %

@) not be illuminated; and

(b) not have a face area in excess of 2.5m? per side; and @9

(©) advertise the premises on which the sign is displ X

(d) be placed so as to minimise visual clutter; and

(e be kept erect and maintained in a good sta t all times; and

U] be secured so as not to cause a pedestria vehicular hazard in windy
conditions; and

(@)  not have more than 2 face areas; and @
(h) not occupy a vehicle parking sgac @
(1) not damage landscaping. \

3) Also, the number of mobile signs be erected to advertise premises is
limited to the greater of— @
@) 1 sign per premises; an

(b) 1 sign per full 12m ofith et front boundary of the premises.

@)

26 Motor vehicle sign //\\&

_;//

e

1) %vehicle sign is a sign fitted to, placed upon, or beside, a motor vehicle,
ike, bicycle, boat, caravan or trailer apparently stopped on a road or

vate property for the primary purpose of displaying the sign.
O % criteria prescribed for a motor vehicle sign are that a person must not install,

t or display a motor vehicle sign unless—
% @ the sign is installed, erected or displayed on a pantechnicon, delivery

truck, bus, taxi or commercial vehicle which is operating in the normal
course of business of the person and has no electronic display component;
or

(b) the person is the holder of a permit issued by the chief executive or the
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commissioner under section 126 or 126B of the Traffic Regulation 1962.

27 Pillar Sign

(1) A pillar sign is a solid wall or structure which is dgtached from a building and
sits on or rises out of the ground.

2) The criteria prescribed for a pillar sign are th

O

aldscape; and

@) the sign must— o

Q) be displayed in a pla

(i)  have a maximum hejght greater than 1.8m above ground level
directly below the

(ili)  not have a fac excess of 5m%; and

(iii) ~ for a pillar
of 3m fro

layed on premises—have a minimum setback
e or rear boundary of the premises; and

(b) the back o st not be visible from a road or other public place.

28 Pole si%n
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1) A pole sign is a free-standing sign on 1 or more vertical supports.
2 The criteria prescribed for a pole sign are that the sign must—

(@) have a maximum height of not greater than 5m above ground level directly
below the sign; and

(b) have a minimum clearance of 2.4m between the lowest part ofn and
ground level directly below the sign; and @

(©) not have a face area in excess of 2.5 m2 per side. @9

Projected Image Sign \@

(1) A projected image sign is an ilfpmirated sign permanently or intermittently

2 If the prescribed activity i nstallation, erection or display of a projected
Lt

@ may not b hat the undertaking of the prescribed activity would

be consistentwith-the additional criteria specified in section 4; and
(b) may not.gfa

N

approval to undertake the prescribed activity.

g[oz;aomqomlr

y
|
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1)

()

A projected wall sign is a double-faced sign projecting at right angles from a wall
of a building.

The criteria prescribed for a projected wall sign are that the sign must—
@) advertise the premises on which the sign is displayed; and @
(b) not exceed, in number, 1 projecting wall sign per premises;%

(©) have a maximum width of 500mm; and

(d) not have a face area in excess of 2m? per side; and @9

(e have a minimum clearance of 2.4m between the @ of the sign and
ground level directly below the sign. ;

31 Public infrastructure sign

)

3)

@ Control Devices.
Q \

%

A public infrastructure si
infrastructure.

For the avoidance%% ~a public infrastructure sign may include third party
advertising.

The criteria ﬁx d for a public infrastructure sign are that the sign must—
e ins

@ not b led, erected or displayed without a current approval (whether

u is subordinate local law or otherwise) granted by the local
ent; and

is a'sign which is affixed or attached to community

(b) plicant must produce to the local government evidence that the

applicant currently holds any separate approval relating to the prescribed
tivity that is required under another law, for example, a certification, that
the sign complies with the requirements of the Manual of Uniform Traffic
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32 Pylon sign

(1) A pylonsign is a sign with its height greater than 18-

(2)  The criteria prescribed for a pylon sign are that

(b) have a maximum height not great
below the sign; and <

(©) have a maximum width of 2.

business to be adv ‘
(9) be located Who® the boundary of the premises; and

(h) have a mi
and

(1) have@ setback of 3m from any rear boundary of the premises;
and

()] be S0 as not to expose an unsightly back view of the sign when the
Si jewed from a road or other public place.

ack of 3m from any side boundary of the premises;

33 Real estate la romotional sign

(1) A real estate land promotional sign is a sign which is displayed for the primary
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purpose of the promotion or sale of land within an industrial or residential estate
or development.

(2)  The criteria prescribed for a real estate land promotional sign are that the sign
must—

@) not have a face area in excess of 20m2 per side, with a m of 2
sides; and

(b) have a maximum height not greater than 5m above gro @I directly
below the sign; and

(©) if the sign is displayed on premises in an are r residential
purposes—not detrimentally impact on the visua% f the area; and

(d) be sited so as not to expose the back view of@ when the sign is

viewed from a road or other public place; a

(e) not be erected on a street front boundar ich another real estate
land promotional sign or pylon sign is er , unless those signs are
located at least 60m apart; and

U] not be located within 2.5m of any
sign is located; and

@)
(h)

34 Real estate sign

( is a temporary sign which promotes the sale, auction, lease or letting of

criteria prescribed for a real estate sign (other than a real estate directional
and real estate flag sign) are that the sign must—

remises; and
includes a real estate directional sign and a real estate flag sign.
. § E

@ not be illuminated; and

(b) not result in the unsafe movement or obstruction of pedestrian or vehicular
traffic; and

(© be located on the street front boundary of the premises; and
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(@) if located on a public place or road—be located within 1m of the fence
line or boundary line of the premises; and

e be a single sign displayed on the premises, having a face area not
exceeding 2.1mz2, which may be double-sided; and

total
y be

)] when multiple signs are displayed on the premises, not exce
with each sign having a face area not exceeding 1.2m2,
double-sided; and

sed on the

sign; and
(h) be kept erect and maintained in a good state of r@imes.

3) A real estate directional sign is a temporary orientatio@ cted on a road for

(9) be removed within 14 days after the sale of the premis

the purpose of directing persons to real estate whi
@) being offered for sale by auction; or
(b) open for public inspection.

(4)  The criteria prescribed for a directional real @n are that the sign must—

(@  notexceed, in number, 4 signs <>|oer advertised; and

(b)  not have a face area in excess.Q "9& ~and
(c)  only be displayed on the *”U ich the premises are open for public

inspection or offered for sq[ @, ction; and

(d)  be located within a 2k

(e)  bedisplayed in accorancewith siting requirements when placed on a road
or a public place.

(5) Also, the advertiser in effect and maintain a public liability insurance

policy in an am s than $20,000,000.00 against claims for personal
injury and propert resulting from the display of the sign.

(6) A real estate flg0 is a temporary flag that is erected for the purposes of
identifying e when—

the real estate is open for public inspection; or

(a)
(b) a n of the real estate is occurring.
The

%rescribed for a real estate flag sign are that the sign must—
(wt exceed, in number, 1 sign per premises; and
ot have a face area in excess of 1.5m?2 per side; and
% only be displayed during the times when the premises are open for public
o Q inspection or being auctioned.
SN

% (@  the sign may be displayed on the verge between the premises and the road
pavement providing—

(i)  thesign is affixed securely to remain safe in the prevailing weather
conditions; and

(7)
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(i) if secured by the wheel of a registered vehicle, the sign must not be
placed on the road side of the vehicle and the vehicle must be
lawfully parked; and

(b)  the advertiser must have in effect and maintain a public liability insurance
policy in an amount not less than $20,000,000.00 against etaims for
personal injury and property damage resulting from the displa sign.

35 Replica Object Sign

S
By,

(1)  Avreplica object sign is a sign designed to replicate -.,- py an object shape.

2 The replica may be—
@) attached to, or constructed as part ing; or
(b)  free-standing or form part of a§ ¢

3) The criteria prescribed for a replica n are that the sign must—
@) not exceed, in number, 1 rject sign per premises; and

(b)  advertise a product or s which is available on the premises on which
the sign is displayed.

36  Roof —created roof sign é

N
£~

S
&y 31
% |

roof — created roof sign is a sign integrated with the roof of a building.

1)
O(Z%e prescribed activity is the installation, erection or display of a roof-created

\ sign, the local government—

@ may not be satisfied that the undertaking of the prescribed activity would
be consistent with the additional criteria specified in section 4; and

(b) may not grant an approval to undertake the prescribed activity.

CREATED

Y
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37 Roof — painted sign

| APEF = RN TTD Sy

. @
A S
&

(1)  Arroof — painted sign is a sign painted on the f a building.

By
N

2 The criteria prescribed for a roof painted sj at the sign must—
(@)  advertise the premises on whieh th s displayed; and
(b)  have a face area not exceedi hickgver is the lesser of—

(i) 35m% and %
(i) 50 percent of the roof on which the sign is painted.

38 Roof-sky sign

"V@ Sorson
S

\é\u
1) %;— sky sign is a sign positioned on top of a building so that when viewed
m

e ground the sign has the sky as a backdrop.

o2 @\ e prescribed activity is the installation, erection or display of a roof-sky sign,
Q ocal government—
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
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39 Social and welfare sign

%,

1) A social and welfare sign is a sign which identifies a institution, non-
proprietary club, educational establishment, incorperategassociation or the like.

(2 The criteria prescribed for a social and welfare si t the sigh must—
@) if the content or information on a sign is-such that the sign is classified as a

Example—

a social and welfare sign are such that
d as a banner sign, the sign must comply
d for a banner sign.

If the location and str
the sign may also b,
with the criteria

(b)  not exceed, in nu sign per premises, however, 2 signs may be
displayed on pre if the premises have a street front boundary in
excess of 100 s a4 corner lot, providing the signs are at least 50m

apart.

40
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1) A sporting field fence sign is a sign painted or otherwise affixed to the inward
side of a fence around a sporting field, so as not to be readily discernible from a
road or other public place.

2 The criteria prescribed for a sporting field fence sign are that the sign must—

@) be facing inward and be directed to the users of the facility | at the
sporting field; and

(b)  not exceed the height of the fence line that the sign is placi@; and

(c)  not be affixed to a fence unless the fence is construct hstand the
consequent wind or other loads.

Statutory sign @\

1) A statutory sign is a sign ursuant to the authority or requirements of
an Act.

%@N
2 The criterion prescribed a Statutory sign is that the sign must be exhibited in

accordance with the regti ts of the Act which requires the exhibition of the
sign.
Examples— &

The Work He anghSafety Act 2011 requires the exhibition of signs regarding safety.
The Planm 16 requires the exhibition of signs regarding town planning issues.

the name, logo or symbol of a company, organisation or individual which
s not own or substantially occupy the premises or building on which the

Q ign is displayed; or
ON

a product or service which is not supplied at, or primarily available from,

D
<> the premises on which the sign is displayed; or

( an activity or event which does not occur on the premises on which the sign
is displayed.

A third party advertising sign must not be installed, erected or displayed without
a current approval granted by the local government.

3) A third party advertising sign may only be installed at a public place if the public
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place is specifically provided by the local government for the display of third
party advertising signs.

4) A third party advertising sign which is displayed on premises other than a road or
a public place may only advertise the use of other premises for 1 or more of the
following uses—

(@ community facility; @

(b) indoor recreation centre; %

(c) outdoor recreation facility; @?

(d) refreshment establishment; @

(e) tourist accommodation; \
(f)  tourist park. @

(5) The criteria prescribed for a third party advertisi that the sign must—
(@ not exceed, in number, 1 sign per premises; an

(b) have a maximum height not greater t above ground level directly

below the sign; and
(c) not have a face area in excess o

43 Trade sign

X

1) tratle sign is a temporary sign which displays a trade person’s activity on
o ises, (e.g. the activities of a painter or a tiler).

criteria prescribed for a trade sign are that the sign must —
(@ notexceed, in number, 1 sign per premises; and
(b) only advertise the trade person’s name, contact humber and internet web

address; and
(c) not have a face area in excess of 0.6m?; and
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(d) only be displayed at premises for the duration of the trade person’s activity

on the premises.

44 Unclassified/special case sign

1) An unclassified/special case sign is a sign other than a sign which is-gefined in
this schedule. Q)

2) A person must not install, erect or display an unclassified/sp ase sign

45 Wall sign

without a current approval granted by the local government. @?

1) A wall sign is a sign painted or otheraiise affixed flat to a wall.

(2)  The criteria prescribed for a wall (@9‘[ at the sign must—

@ advertise the premises the sign is displayed; and
(b) project no more than20 from the wall; and

(© have a face area xceeding whichever is the lesser of—

(i) 30% of the area of the wall on which the sign is displayed,;

(d) not K yond the edges of the wall on which the sign is displayed.

46 Window sign

% A window sign is a sign displayed on a window.

(2)  The criteria prescribed for a window sign are that the sign must—
@ advertise the premises on which the sign is displayed; and
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(b) not have a face area in excess of 25 percent of the area of the glass panel
or panels on which the sign is displayed.
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Schedule 4 General criteria for installation, erection and
display of advertising devices
Schedule 1, section 2

1. This schedule specifies general criteria for the installation, erection and display of
advertising devices.

&

2. The advertising device must not be erected on a road or a public place therwise

permitted by this subordinate local law.

L

3. The advertising device must—

@ not display third party advertising unless otherwise pe his subordinate

local law; and

%

(b) not cause a nuisance as reasonably determined by government; and

D
&

(© be kept and maintained at all times in good orde

=

, and free of graffiti.

4. The activity being advertised on the advertising device must be able to be lawfully
conducted on the premises on which the advert@vice is installed, erected or

displayed.

5. The display of the advertising device must¢n t@ obstruction of, or distraction to,
pedestrian or vehicular traffic. K

6. An advertising device mounted over a roagd-Qr place where vehicles are able to pass,
must provide a clearance of not less th above ground level directly below the
advertising device.

7. This schedule also specifies the crj at the local government must have regard to
when deciding whether to appro display of a free-standing advertising device by
reference to the size of the adver& vice.

revice is the area bounded by the framework of a

orifluminated advertising device case and is calculated by
ise face area height and width parameters.

8. The face area of any a
manufactured panel, hoa
multiplying the advertisi

9. However, in the case.ofNeltering, logos or designs applied to a lesser area than the panel
parameters, or indi\M ering applied to a wall or awning face, the area is calculated
le around the advertising device lettering.

10. In the case qf shaped advertising devices, including words with ascending or
lower case letter strokes, or replicas or shapes, the face area is
re than 2 abutting and non-overlapping rectangles added together.

, Stripes and architectural trims of an advertising device, whether

ng the size of an advertising device, v-shaped advertising devices are classed
sing devices unless otherwise determined by this subordinate local law.

um face area for a free-standing advertising device is 22.5m? unless otherwise
Aitted by this subordinate local law.

e maximum allowable height for a free-standing advertising device is 7.5m, unless
otherwise permitted by this subordinate local law.

15.  The advertising device must not have moving and rotating parts, flashing, chasing,
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scrolling or the like display.

16.

permitted by this subordinate local law.

17.
(@)

Any sign that is illuminated must—

The advertising device must not have an electronic display component unless otherwise

have luminance levels not greater than the limits outlined in the table @\ﬁ—
PN

Lighting
Condition

Industrial and
Centre Zone

Environmental
and Open Space
Zone

Re

~—

pyses Zone

and
ity

full sun on face of
signage

maximum output

maximum out%

N
@qmum output

Daytime

6000-7000 cd/m2

6000-7000 clfg? 1)

v

6000-7000 cd/m2

During
dawn/dusk and
inclement
weather

1000 cd/m2

&

700cd/
QN

600 cd/m2

Night time

500 cd/m2

ot

300cd/m2

(b)

18.

and

<

not be located within 45m of a set o

or a school zone (refer Roadside

requirements).

following locations—

(@)
(b)
(©
(d)
©)
()
)

<

&

&

within 10m of
within, or on, a

upon any rea@tp
within 10%% f

g Guide table C1 for further

n'strip, traffic island or roundabout;

pole or traffic sign support;
fic warning or direction sign;

An advertising device must not t&@aled, erected or displayed on any of the
§ : ion or roundabout as shown on figure 1;

X
@gnals, an intersection, a roundabout

within f the bitumen edge of a road (where no kerb and channel exists);

o% otpath area of a road (where kerb and channel exists); and
wheretfg’placement of the advertising device presents a potential safety

%@rﬁd to the public.

re 1 — Advertising devices not to be located in shaded areas
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Schedule 5 Zone categorization criteria for installation,
erection and display of advertising devices
Schedule 1, section 2

1. The local government has divided the local government area into 6 zone (@ies as
follows—

(@) industrial; and
(b) centre; and

(c) environmental; and %@@@?

(d) open space; and

(e) residential; and @
() community purposes. Q§
2. For the purpose of this subordinate local law, the 6 categorgs identified in the planning

scheme of the local government are further categoriz follows—
@ the industrial zone category includes—

(i) the low impact industry zone; gnd
(i)  the medium impact industry &@

(iii)  the waterfront and marine "m. try-zone; and

(iv)  the mixed use zone; and @

(b)  the centre zone category incl
(i) the district centre ~and
(i) the local centre &yd
(iii)  the major %@ and
(iv)  the princi zone; and
(v) thes ised Tentre zone; and
(©) the environmone category includes —
(i) t rvation zone; and
(i) onmental management zone; and

(d) t%space zone category includes the recreation and open space zone; and
r ntial zone category includes—

(e)
: the emerging community zone; and

y the low density residential zone; and
\ (' the medium density residential zone; and
(iv)  the neighbourhood centre zone; and

(V) the character residential zone; and

(vi)  the tourist accommodation zone; and
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(vii)  the rural zone; and
(viii) the low-medium density residential zone; and
)] the community purposes zone category includes the community facilities zone.

If an advertising device is identified as a permitted sign in a specified zone in the table in
this schedule, a person may install, erect or display the advertising devi Ifjout a

current approval granted by the local government.
u@i’

If an advertising device is identified as an approval required sign in %% zone in

the table in this schedule, a person must not install, erect or display the ing device

without a current approval granted by the local government.

If an advertising device is identified as a not approved sign I

table in this schedule, a person must not install, erect or displ@ Gvertising device in
the zone.
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Zone categorization for advertising devices

Schedule Zone Category

3 sign Sign Description Industrial | Centre | Environmental | Open Residentia | Community

number Space | Purposes
1 Awning Sign — Above Awning Sign x x x x ((7/“ x
1 Awning Sign — Awning Fascia Sign v v x X ?Dw
1 Awning Sign — Created Awning Sign v v x X /.\Q/O} x
1 Awning Sign — Under Awning Sign v v x XG//\\Q x x

- - - —
» :Bnallllgczggl,eBSI:gmnp, Kite, or Cold Air v v N @;J « R
3 Banner Sign v v ) S x v
4 Banner Freestanding Sign 4 v ° ((‘7 (\\9 ° v
5 Billboard Sign x x N x x
6 Blind or Canopy Sign v v &\//Q7 x x x
7 Boundary Fence Sign ° ° x N x x x
8 Bunting Sign v v /\((‘% X X x
9 Community Event Sign v v N v x v
10 Community Event Directional Sign v ~ ( | \\ v v v v
11 Construction Project Sign v AR v v v v
12 Construction Site Fence Sign v },\5\;\7 ° o ° 4
13 Display Home Sign ° m ° x v x
14 Election Polling Place Sign 4 /\’ QU)J v v v v
15 Election Sign /K_S\K\%/ 4 v v v
16 Election Stall Sign _ RO v v v v
17 Iﬁ:ggirtogilgnmsplay Component — High | &W ° < < « N
f ; ~

18 Fr:]epcat(r;rélicgl?lsplay Component &zo/v]v > ° ° ° N °
19 Commercial Flag Pole Sign /\Z/\ v v X x x x
20 Footway Sign A(\\ v v x ° X v
21 Footway Dining Furniture \ 4 v x v x v
22 Garage Sale Sign % v v v v v v
23 Home Business Sign /(\ v v v v v v
24 IHluminated Sign INZ4 ] ) x ) x )
25 Mobile Sign v v x ° X v
26 Motor Vehicl@ﬁgn x x X x x x
27 Pillar Sign //W v v x x x x
28 Pole Sign\(_ "\ o o x x x x
29 Projecﬁ&l@@&gn x X x X x x
30 PrSjectst\WAINSign v v x x x x
31 ic strdCture Sign o o o o ° °
32 Wn ® ) X x x x
33 ReaREstate Land Promotional Sign ° ° o ° ° °
34 Real Estate Sign v v v v v v
35 Replica Object Sign ° ° x X x x
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Schedule Zone Category
3 sign Sign Description Industrial | Centre | Environmental | Open Residentia | Community
number Space | Purposes
36 Roof — Created Roof Sign x X X x x x
37 Roof — Painted Sign e ® x x X x
38 Roof — Sky Sign x x x x (()y ) x
39 Social and Welfare Sign v v v v f/\\?x/ v
40 Sporting Field Fence Sign x x v N A v
4 Statutory Sign v v v O~ v
- PP =/
42 Third Party Advertising Sign ) ) ° N ((077(\ ) °
43 Trade Sign v v v \W v v
44 Unclassified/Special Case Sign ) ) ° fb\Ab ) )
- 7
45 Wall Sign v v };\\\/L)) x x x
46 Window Sign v v & )1 « x x

AN\

Permitted Sign = v

Approval Required Sign = @

<

Not Approved Sign = x

%e, a development approval for,
or an existing lawful use of,
emises may authorise the use of

the premises for the installation,

erection or display of an

advertising device contrary to the

identification of the advertising

device as a not approved sign in
the table in this schedule.
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Schedule 6 State-controlled roads to which the local law
applies

Section 7

Subject to the chief executive’s written agreement under the Transport Operations\(&&ag) Use
Management) Act 1995, section 66(5)(b), every State—controlled road in the loc ment

area.

<

@\@@
N
S

>
&

O
S

S
<
&
&
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Schedule 7 Dictionary

Section 4
above awning sign see schedule 3, section 1.

advertiser means a person— @

(@) by whom asign is installed, erected or displayed; or %
(b) whose business or place of business is advertised by a sign; or (b,

(c) who manages and controls, or has power to manage and control, (17 place at which a

sign is installed, erected or displayed; or \
(d) whois—

@stalled, erected or

Q) the owner of premises or a place on which

displayed; or

(i) the occupier of premises or a place on which_a sigf is installed, erected or
displayed; or

(iii)  the owner of a vehicle on which a sign is i erected or displayed.

advertising device means a structure or device whi ble from a road or other public
place and which conveys information or direct% y kind (other than a structure or

device displayed pursuant to the authority or regui ts of an Act) and the term includes
any structure forming part of the advertising %or to which the advertising device is
attached or on which it is displayed.

awning fascia sign see schedule 3, sectioq(@:

balloon, blimp, kite, or cold air inflatalle sigly see schedule 3, section 2.

banner freestanding sign see sche tion 4.

banner sign see schedule 3, ser@

billboard sign see schedule 3, i

blind sign see schedule 3%@6.

boundary fence sign see sche 3, section 7.

building has the meann in the Building Act 1975.

building work has%ning given in the Building Act 1975.

bunting sign chedule 3, section 8.

canopy si ule 3, section 6.
ole sign see schedule 3, section 19.

directional sign see schedule 3, section 10.

c ni sign see schedule 3, section 9.
co nity infrastructure has the meaning given in the Sustainable Planning Act 2009.
construction project sign see schedule 3, section 11.

construction site fence sign see schedule 3, section 12.
created awning sign see schedule 3, section 1.
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day time, for an illuminated sign or a sign that uses an electronic display component, means
the period of time between dusk and dawn, but excludes such times as when there is direct
sunlight on the total face area of the sign or there is inclement weather.

display home sign see schedule 3, section 13.

dwell time, for an individual advertisement or image displayed on an electro isplay
component, means the period of time during which the advertisement or image_is\displayed
on the electronic display component.

election polling place sign see schedule 3, section 14. @9

election sign see schedule 3, section 15. @

election stall means a table or other similar device from which i nformation IS
distributed.

election stall sign see schedule 3, section 16. @

electronic display component means part or the whole of a ich utilises an image

projector, bulbs, LED, LCD, television screen, or similar device topresent the content of the
sign.

electronic display component — high impact sign see s section 17.
electronic display component — low impact sign s€@ 3 section 18.

environmental harm has the meaning given in the Eqvirehmental Protection Act 1994.

environmental nuisance has the meaning give nvironmental Protection Act 1994,
face area see schedule 4, sections 8 to 13 in
footway dining furniture sign see sched tion 21.
footway sign see schedule 3, section 2&
free-standing, for a sign, means the

(@) does not form part of a bu @her similar structure; and
(b) is erected on a solid, fre g structure.

garage sale sign see sche Nsection 22.
height (of an advertising device) means the distance measured between the top of the
advertising device and level directly below the advertising device.

e'sele

home business sig@%

dule 3, section 23.

illuminated, a sign, means the sign is illuminated by internal or external lighting that is
static and doe ave moving, scrolling, flashing, flickering, shimmering or changing
images.

illumina ee schedule 3, section 24.

land% ing given in the Sustainable Planning Act 2009.

a3ign, means the sign uses liquid crystal display technology.
LEDgr a sign, means the sign uses light emitting diode technology.

maximum output, for an advertising device, means the maximum luminance output that the
advertising device is able to emit.

mobile sign see schedule 3, section 25.
motor vehicle sign see schedule 3, section 26.
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motorway has the meaning given in the Transport Infrastructure Act 1994.
moving image screen, for a sign—

(@ means the electronic display component of the sign which is capable of displaying animated
images similar to a television or movie; but

(b)  does not include a static image or an automatically changing display screen. @
occupier, of premises— %

(@ means the person who has the control or management of the premises;
(b) includes the owner of the premises where there is no person in ap@ upation of

Management) Act 1995.

owner, of premises, means the person for the time being en ceive the rent for the
premises or who would be entitled to receive the rent for it if it Wefe let to a tenant at a rent.

pillar sign see schedule 3, section 27. S
pole sign see schedule 3, section 28. @
polling place means— < @
@) for an election under the Electoral@;—a polling place as defined in the

Electoral Act 1992; and

(b) for an election under the Loca
booth as defined in the Local (Gove

the premises.
official traffic sign has the meaning given in the Transport@gjons (Road Use

@ nment Electoral Act 2011—a polling
ement Electoral Act 2011; and

1onwealth Electoral Act 1918—a polling place
Electoral Act 1918.

as defined in the Comm%
premises means any land, building re and includes any part thereof.
projected image sign see schedg@on 29.
projected wall sign see sched seetion 30.
public infrastructure sig@le 3, section 31.
public place has the meaning given in the Act.

pylon sign see schedu.tion 32.
road has the mean%&%n i

(©) for an election under the €

&)

in the Act.
real estate Iang;ﬁ\qsng‘tional sign see schedule 3, section 33.
real estatg.si esehedule 3, section 34.
replica obj tgn see schedule 3, section 35.

roofén otective covering, that covers or forms the top of a building.

r %‘ed of sign see schedule 3, section 36.
roofpainted sign see schedule 3, section 37.
roof - sky sign see schedule 3, section 38.

sign see advertising device.
social and welfare sign see schedule 3, section 39.
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sporting field fence sign see schedule 3, section 40.

statutory sign see schedule 3, section 41.

street front boundary —

(@) of premises, means the length, measured in metres, along the alignment of the_premises

abutting a road or abutting an access restriction strip directly between the pre nd a
road; and

(b) if premises continuously abut more than 1 road or access restricti rig/directly
between the premises and a road, the street front boundary dimensions\s r@"’ the total
length of those boundaries added together; and @

(c) if premises have more than 1 street front boundary that is not -..ua, s, each street

front boundary is to be considered separately.
structure has the meaning given in the Act. @
third party advertising see third party advertising sign. %
third party advertising sign, see schedule 3, section 42. @

trade sign see schedule 3, section 43.
unclassified/special case sign see schedule 3, sectign

under awning sign see schedule 3, section 1. \
vehicle has the meaning given in the Transptions (Road Use Management) Act
1995. @v

wall sign see schedule 3, section 45.
window sign see schedule 3, section 46.
zone means an area identified as a zonéé&e lanning scheme of the local government.
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